

Stogner, Michael

From: Brooks, David K
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2003 9:12 AM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: Case Nos 13025, 13026 and 13027; Applications of NMOCD to Revoke Permits

Dear Examiner Stogner:

The referenced cases were continued from March 13 docket to enable the Division to give a preliminary notice required by Rule 711.D.

That notice was given April 8 and requires 30 days.

Accordingly, we request these cases be again continued to May 22.

David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel
EMNRD
Attorney for the Division